
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 24, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Alghabra, Omar - M.P.

Subject: RE: Test Kits

Thanks!

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de I'honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Alghabra, Omar - M.P. [mailto:Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-24-20 4:30 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Test Kits

Hello Dove,

Here's another supplier, as FYI, I've referred them to the buy and sell website and provided contacts you've sent me.

Best,

y

C 14r1~1 ORI rorr,,..

u.+ucM

Alice Zheng
Legislative Assistant
Office of The Honourable Omar Alghabra, P.C., M.P.

Member of Parliament for Mississauga Centre

Parliamentary Secretary to the Prime Minister (Public Service Renewal) and to the Deputy Prime

Minister and Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs

Room 980, Valour Building

Ottawa, ON K1A OA6

Tel. 613.992.1301

Fax. 613.992.1321

Oma r.Algha b ra @ pa rl.gc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY: This email message (including attachments, if any) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this message.

CONFIDENTIALITL Le present courriel (y compris ses pieces jointes, s'il y a lieu) est confidentiel. Si vous n'etes pas le destinataire vise, veuillez en
aviser immediatement 1'expediteur et supprimer ce message.

From: Omar Alghabra
Sent: March 24, 2020 pp~~~
To: Alghabra, Omar - M.P. <Omar.Alghabra@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Test Kits
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Another offer. Please see if we can get him with the right person

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: info canadianbrokeraee.ca <info@canadianbrokerage.ca>
Date: Tue, Mar 24, 2020 at 4:06 PM
Subject: Test Kits _
To: Omar Alghabra

Hi Omar

Through my work at CBC, our board explored the potential need of essential items such as Masks and Test kits. We know
there are many government services available now to help Canadians in the fight with Corona spreading. This will immediately
qualify.

Below is some information for Corona test kits that are readily available upon request. I have included some background and
current day use. These are coming from the very 11 factories that created these kits for the easiest simplest and most effective
means. Also attached is a short video to demonstrate the simplicity. It is recommended however, that the testing is conducted
by a professional health care worker.

The strongest advantage of this reagent :

• Results in 15 minutes. Affirms whether someone has the virus or has had the virus, which could indicate who
has immunity. No other equipment necessary

• Tests SARS-CoV-2 and Covid-19 with high accuracy via a molecular point of care.
• 99% accuracy. Ease the strain on existing lab testing. Use random Lab testing after these kit to assure consistent

accuracy. In the meantime, testing more people far quicker for a lot less
• Has been approved by the State Food and Drug Administration (CFDA)
• Production volumes 100,000 units weekly. Can, supply by weeks end
• History; many units have been used to test on people. Currently used in Hospitals, medical centers, emergency

centers, testing centers ... etc)

Can test many people very quickly in determining whether someone has or has had Covid-19. These cost $25USD/kit. Can get
more Canadians tested quicker at their homes or place of residence.

These kits already have a MDSAP Certificate meeting ISO 13486-2016.

As of March 5"' 2020, Qarad from Belgian helped acquire the device appliance certificate. In Canada, under todays situation,
can easily and quickly qualify and receive the device certificate for use

PRESENT DAY USE

China top virus expert Zhong Nanshan uses this Rapid test kit. This test kit has been used by Zhong Nanshan in
Guangdong and Wuhan with over 100,000 test cases. Presently, China is flying many medical doctors and
volunteers to different countries, these use these kits to help quickly test and separate patients. Has proven to
help the spread of the virus.
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Please advise if this is of interest or if you need any further information. We should also consider asking our Federal
government to look at this asap to assure we have more Canadians tested at a much quicker pace.

Kind regards,

Fares Sultan 

Canadian Brokerage Corporation

416.857.5210 
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